CITY OF LYNDEN

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Main Number: (360) 354-3446

Public Works Committee Meeting Agenda
City Hall - 300 Fourth Street
4:00 PM September 06, 2023

Call to Order

Action ltems

1. Approve Minutes from August 9, 2023

2. Affirm Recommendation for Right-of-Way License to Allow Patio Seating and Service for
Rustler's Front Street Grill

Information ltems

3. Preliminary 2024 Capital Project List

4. Preliminary List of 2024 Equipment Replacements

5. Preliminary List of 2024 Capital Facilities Improvements
6. Proposed 2024 Utility Rate Increases

7. Schedule for Pending Local Improvement Districts - Pump Station #17 and Guide Meridian
Sewer

8. Projects Update

New Business

Adjournment

Next Meeting: October 4, 2023

Page 1




CITY OF LYNDEN

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
360-354-3446

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES
4:00 PM August 9, 2023
City Hall 2" Floor Large Conference Room

CALL TO ORDER

Members Present: Councilor Gary Bode, Ron DeValois and Jerry Kuiken

Council Present: Kyle Strengholt

Staff Present: Mayor Scott Korthuis; City Administrator John Williams; Public Works

Director Jon Hutchings; Programs Manager Mark Sandal; and Sr.
Admin. Assistant Jessica King

Public Present: Marty Gehring, David Vos

ACTION ITEMS

1.

Review Minutes from June 7, 2023
Action
The minutes from June 7, 2023, were recognized and accepted by the Committee.

Review Minutes from July 5, 2023
Action
The minutes from July 5, 2023, were recognized and accepted by the Committee.

Recommendation to Award Bid - 3rd and Main Street Intersection Overlay

Bids were solicited for the 3rd and Main Street Intersection that includes the intersection
and extending down each intersection leg, with minor pedestrian ramp reconstruction.
This project will be funded in part by a grant from the Transportation Improvement
Board. Granite Construction Company was the lowest bidder in the amount of
$324,192.50.

Action

The Committee concurred with the staff recommendation that City Council award
the bid for the 3rd and Main Street Intersection Overlay project to Granite
Construction Company in the amount of $324,192.50.

Request to Bring Guide Meridian Sewer Extension Project Directly to September 5
City Council Meeting

Hutchings explained that staff would like to open and approve bids before the next
Public Works Committee meeting. Bid advertisements are August 9" and 16™ with the
bid opening scheduled for August 24,

Page 2

Public Works Committee Minutes Page 1 of 4
August 9, 2023

Item #1.




Action

The Committee concurred to have the Guide Meridian Sewer Extension Project
bids brought directly to the September 5 City Council meeting for approval if the
bids can be offered to Public Works Committee members by email for review
prior.

INFORMATION ITEMS

5. Wastewater Treatment Plant Capacity Upgrade Project Update

Hutchings reminded the Committee that pros and cons for the design-build process were
presented at the July 5" meeting, with the Committee concurring in preference of the
traditional design-bid-build delivery for the maintenance building relocation phase of the
project.

He explained that the main body of the project is now ripe for decision about delivery. To
that end, the project team reviewed the preliminary engineering analyses to date and
verified that (1) the original scope of improvements is still optimal for the desired
increase in capacity, (2) the project elements can be most cost effectively delivered
using a mix of design-build and design-bid-build options, and (3) retaining a prime
contractor for the highest-risk improvements is clearly in the City’s best interest. The
team refined the phasing and delivery plan accordingly. The next phase to contract will
be the MLE retrofits using a progressive-design-build delivery contract managed by the
Washington Division of Enterprise Services at $12- to $15 million. Construction of this
phase will rely on a State Revolving Fund loan ($1.9M is already borrowed to finance
design). With the committee’s affirmation, the team will (1) amend BHC’s consultant
contract to submit a SRF application in September and (2) bring a contract to the full
Council to secure a prime contractor to prepare a 50%-design Investment Grade
Audit/Construction Cost Estimate. The next decision point for this project phase will be a
construction contract in Spring 2024 and followed by construction in 2025-2026.

Sandal clarified that under the design-build process, the prime contractor has a financial
liability/responsibility to maintain uninterrupted operation of the plant.

Hutchings noted that this progressive-design-build process delivers a guaranteed
maximum construction cost based on 50% design. That cost is the basis for the
construction contract. There is a third-party manager from the Department of Enterprise
Services to oversee and help administer the contract, offering additional comfort and
protection for the customer.

Projects Update
The Committee briefly reviewed the current projects.

NEW BUSINESS:

7. Cedar Drive Project Update

Residents from Cedar Drive attended the meeting. Hutchings observed that the City is
working through the various sewer utility questions, including the unresolved property
boundary where a sewer pump station was proposed. At question is whether the pump
station solution makes sense given the $1.5M cost estimate and property question.
Given those constraints, it is likely that the City will resort to repairing and continuing to
use the existing pipe that currently crosses the creek in this area. He noted that if it is

Page 3

Public Works Committee Minutes Page 2 of 4
August 9, 2023

Item #1.




10.

determined that a pump station is not needed, then the project will go to construction in
early 2024.

Vos asked about the previous minutes’ reference to a 30% design completion. Korthuis
explained how that reference was based on a typical design time frame. Unfortunately,
the City’s engineering firm has been backlogged which has delayed the process. He
expressed disappointment that the project has been delayed further.

Bode said the City shouldn’t place the pump station cost burden on the taxpayers.

Gehring asked what the City needed from Washinton Department of Fish and Wildlife
(WDFW) to move forward with the project and what the timeframe would be, and if the
design would be complete by Spring 2024. Bode explained that the City must wait for
WDFW approval first and isn’t sure of the timeframe for that. Hutchings added that the
WDFW participation is the determining factor in proceeding before getting a clear
timeframe to deliver the project.

Fallen Tree in Fishtrap Creek

Bode asked the status of removing the tree from Fishtrap Creek. Sandal said he
surveyed the problem and that he he is hoping to meet at the site with the engineer
working the bank stabilization for the trail project to investigate options. Korthuis asked if
the tree could be removed from the creek behind VanderGriend Lumber so that the
affected homeowner’s property is not eroded more. Sandal responded that he believes
that a solution along those lines is forthcoming.

DNA Testing for High Fecal Coliform Counts near Fairgrounds

Strengholt asked if testing had been completed. Korthuis said that testing was done but
was nhot sure what samples were tested recently. Hutchings added that additional testing
has been done by the County but had not been given the results on that yet. He
explained that there are DNA nuances that can determine whether the contamination is
due to wildlife, but not specifically what type of animal. DeValois asked what control the
City has if it's wildlife contamination. Hutchings said that there is no way to regulate this.

Fluoride Water Testing

Bode said he had asked Mike Kim at the Water Treatment Plant to see how much
natural fluoride is occurring in the water before the water is treated. He was provided
with test result of a .07-.10 ppm of naturally occurring fluoride. The target for finished
water is 0.7 ppm. The naturally occurring amount of fluoride is approximately 1/10 of
final fluoride level.

Bode said that there is state law for proposing fluoride change requiring a 90-day delay
to notify people. Korthuis suggested more internal research before starting the 90-day
window. Williams said that the City attorney has been conferred with for the correct
process of proceeding with the new law based on the 90-day period.

Action
The Public Works Committee acknowledged that more educational research
should be done.

Item #1.

Page 4

Public Works Committee Minutes Page 3 of 4

August 9, 2023




11. Crosswalk Safety
Committee members expressed concern about crosswalks on City streets. Kuiken asked
about crosswalks on Bender Road and Strengholt asked about crosswalks on 19™
Street. Williams said he spoke with the police chief and that there will be crossing

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 5:20 pm.

enforcement starting soon.

NEXT MEETING: September 6, 2023

Page 5

Public Works Committee Minutes
August 9, 2023

Page 4 of 4

Item #1.




Iltem #2.

o
o
=
<]
&
eVt BOMD D BATIEN =
DR - TRT GRAT EXSTNG MASCNRY - CHANTIOLLY LACE &
EXISTNG METAL ROOF PANTED - WO0D FAGCIA - STAN =
FXBTNG MASONRY - CHANTIOLLY LACE T A EXISTNG MASONRY - CHARCOAL GRAY =
/rum-mn (CARBON GOOBENECOK WALL ) E
| T L ]I /
I I
IE I I : I : I ]
o N S M A S WA | N = | - WL - - -1 T
- = T V- J= _JC J- _J= T - I - JC I - JC -
A JC Jae I —JC - JC G - T A [] ] W S R W S |
- L - fem — T = #= ) Il L 1T b= — (=0 =1 = =] L =]
R— 1w - g - I [ — L ] @
METAL FASCIA - COPFER I JL; ]l - - =1 =0 1| B | Il = [ = [ 1l 5
CORRANTED METAL - BLACK = L — T = _JC JC J= 1 - &= 2
I, [ G [ 9
i, g
T} L NEUMETAL ROCF - CHARCOAL GRAY &
[
=
. ia. 7 7 7 7 H L uocoricA———— ”nQ
] T &
. I, 7 4 7 7 Zzo
y
& I ﬂ e
—T 7 7 x
I EP a %7 i u_;_
7 7 7 7 He T ":E
% ISSSERTE % \ eya)
[T \ \ DEN BROE.) (1906) vj
— \
NEU UNDGU - BLACK NEUFIR U000 DOORS - OVERBIZED KNEE BRAGES, TYP. - NEWSGNAGE - COPFER
O MESHFENGE - BLAGK NEU LIGHT UALL SCONCE - TYP, NEWMETAL SIDING - CHARCOAL GRAY EXISTING BROK PANTED - NEUMETAL 80N - HaRcoL aRaY
NEW AR WocD TRM - CHARCONL GRAT

PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE V4" = 10

EXISTING PARAFET CAP - CHARCOAL GRAY

EXISTING TRIY BAND - GHANTIOLLY LACE
BXISTNG MASONRY - CHARCOAL GRAY
/ EXSTAG SIDNG - CHELEEA GRAY

IEEEEEEEEEEEENEEEEEEEEEEEEERY BN EREEEEEEE

RUSTLER'S FRONT STREET GRILL
PROPOSED EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

I
1 —
1
1
il
i
1
HE I
il 2 i g .
N Sig
J_ __-—~J— \wwm:m PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION 23883
L SCALE 4" = 1"

Page 6




Iltem #2.

-~ / v
FERSIAN VY (HEDERA CO.CHICA) 2
PREFERS DEEP $HADE, 15 COLD S 8
TOLERINT, AND 16 Licck o g
=Z x4
GRS
Oz
el
S
aocs
x g2
GxEE
E&Z
Y
=c#
5=
< s
|
/ |
n FOR LANDSCAPE SCREENS: |
PERSIAN VY (KEDERA COLCHICA) |
DEEP SHADE, IS COLD {
TOLERANT, AND 45 LARGE |
SHou LEAVES
o
@
w
&
2
e
5
o
3
£
g

roRLaoscaes

SHOUY LEAVES

405/317 FRONT ST
LYNDEN, WA 98264

_— 2

T

I- fm:

T
o

T

CONTERTOP UITH-
GARAGE DOOR ABOVE

o~ |

STEEL MESH GARDEN SCREEN

LANDSCAPE:

Page 7

g1,388
= x ‘ It ge
sz W .
FLATER B0 2 ey
J UPRGHT JAEMESE PLUT VEL, yEz8z2
DB 42 STEEL FENGE VERY COLD HARDY, L0 TEE58
\EEDL 8 Looks vooERN
no 1
SRORPOSED oo 2| A B A
ROPOSED FLOC AN LAN

FOR LANDSCAPE SCREENS

PERSIAN VY (HEDERA

LOCAL LTNDEN FLOUERS:
PETUNIAS WiTH LIME GREEN SUEET

POTATO VINES.

SUNPATIENS: ANAL FLOUERS —

EN
coLcHcA)

3| / PREFERS DEEP SHADE, 5 COLD il
3 TOLERANT, AND HAS LARGE
b 1 SHOUY LEAVES.

RUSTLER'S FRONT STREET GRILL

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN




Projects Update — September 6, 2023

Under Construction

o WSDOT Culvert Replacement — Four-day full closure of Guide-Meridian at Duffner Ditch
is delayed until the week of September 18. Northbound traffic will be routed west on
Birch Bay Lynden Road to Berthusen Road and back to the Guide. Southbound traffic
will be routed east on Main Street to 19" and Front Streets.

e Jim Kaemingk Trail Extension — Started driving piles for bridge abutments last week and
this should be complete this week. Additional bank stabilization work is occurring.

Starting Construction

e East Front Stabilization — Honcoop started August 28", should be complete by end of
September.

¢ 3"/Main/Depot Intersection — Work to occur in September.

e Crack Sealing — Huizenga Enterprises will be doing work in September on Main Street
from 4" Street to Guide Meridian and Grover Street from 4" to 17" Street.
In Design

e Cedar Drive Sewer and Overlay — Project should be at 50% design within the month.
Pump station was removed from the project scope.

o Benson Road — Received one proposal from Reichhardt and Ebe.

Page 8

Item #8.




	Top
	Item #1.	Approve Minutes from August 9, 2023
	08 - August 9 2023 Minutes

	Item #2.	Affirm Recommendation for Right-of-Way License to Allow Patio Seating and Service for Rustler's Front Street Grill
	ROW Site Plan_DRB Approved_2023

	Item #3.	Preliminary 2024 Capital Project List
	Item #4.	Preliminary List of 2024 Equipment Replacements
	Item #5.	Preliminary List of 2024 Capital Facilities Improvements
	Item #6.	Proposed 2024 Utility Rate Increases
	Item #7.	Schedule for Pending Local Improvement Districts - Pump Station #17 and Guide Meridian Sewer Extension
	Item #8.	Projects Update
	Monthly Projects Update - September 2023

	Bottom

